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UNITED STATES GC t...KNMENT 

Memorandum 

SUBJECT: DON B. REYNOLDS 
INFORMATION REGARDING CASE 
INVOLVING ASSASSINATION OF 
PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY 

•■ • 

DATE: 	January 31, 1964 
V 

Teo.. 

On 1-22-64, Mr. Walter Jenkins at the White House furnished 
information that Don Reynolds, an unscrupulous insurance agent in 
Silver Spring, Maryland, is alleged to have made the following statements: 
That President Johnson was soon to be impeached and that the Director 
had collected sufficient data to prove Johnson was involved in the assassi-
nation of President Kennedy. That Governor Connally of Texas had been 
an accomplice of President Johnson in the assassination and that 
Clint Murchison had kept Oswald in a Dallas hotel for several days prior 
to the assassination. The Director instructed that Reynolds be interviewed 
at once and "make him put up or shut up." 

On 1-24-64, Reynolds was finally located and interviewed by 
Agents of the Washington Field Office in the presence of his attorney in 
Silver Spring, Maryland. He admitted knowing the FBI had been seeking 
to interview him the previous day but wanted to wait until his attorney was 
present. Reynolds was confronted with the allegations attributed to him 
and he gave the following answers: 

He denied having told anyone that President Johnson was going 
to be impeached. He stated he may have said a hundred years ago we had 
a President Johnson who missed impeachment by one vote. Reynolds stated, 
to the best of his knowledge and recollection, he has never made the statement 
to anyone that the FBI has information, evidence or data in its possession 
which would prove President Johnson was implicated in the assassination • 
of President Kennedy. 	 A 	• - %/Mire' 

ITOT RECrla I WI) 

Reynolds, when asked if he had antlacts:tcS'stipp,ort his observa-
tions and opinions previously furnished concerning the death of President 
Kennedy, stated he did not and that his opinionsAvere based on-inferences 
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which he drew from conversations and hearsay and that he had nothing 

further to add concerning the assassination. 

During this interview, Reynolds said he has no substantiation 

whatsoever but he had been told while Governor Connally of Texas was in 

Washington, D. C. , and Lee Harvey Oswald was residing in the YMCA 

in Dallas, Texas, Oswald was supposed to have received long-distance 

calls. Reynolds stated he was not told these long-distance calls were 

rom Connally or from Washington, D. C., but the implication left with 

im was that Oswald might have had calls from Connally. 

This information was immediately furnished to our Dallas Office 

so it could be checked out. Dallas advises that investigation at the YMCA 

where Oswald is known to have stayed on the night of October 3-4, 1963, 

reveals no telephones in the rooms and no records were kept of long-

distance calls made to the YMCA, and further, guests were not permitted 

to make long-distance calls out. 

On 1/27/64, Mr. Jenkins at the White House was furnished a 

1 i copy of the results of Reynolds' interview. 

Inasmuch as Reynolds, on interview, stated he does not know 

w9hsowafrdrnainsdhehde  thiseiinnforsmseastisoion 'ntoofhim recltastiwn
o 	att

o
s 

GoevveerrntoorsuCponniatlltKiscalling 
 no 

effort has been made to determine the whereabouts of Governor Connally 

during the period of October 3-4, 1963. 
) 

I

The interview of Reynolds points up the fact he is an opinionated 

rumor-monger who apparently gets satisfaction out of spreading deliberate 

exaggerated stories. 

ACTION: 

In view of Reynolds' uncontrollable tongue, we will alert the 

President's Commission to the allegations attributed to Reynolds, furnish 

it with a copy of his interview, and also advise that we have not ascertained 

the whereabouts of Governor Connally on October 3-4, 1963. If you 

approve, the attached letter will be sent to Mr. Rankin. • 
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c-p fs Johnson or Governor Connally in the assassination.  

.ce• 	., 	 io I. .. 
In Reynolds' interview, he furnished an additional  

allegation indicating that while Goverr.or Connally was in Washington, • 	.a -. 

• D. C. and Leo Harvey Oswald was staying at the Young Men's 	 -- .:. • 
Christian lissociation in Dallas, Texas, Oswald received several 	 rc' 	• --,:., 

1 •;0• ' ) 	long-distance calls. Reynolds states he was not told these long- 	 0 
. 1  (- distance calls were from Governor Connally or Washington, l). C., 	 •,•.,1 

)12( 	
, C LW, 	 • SEE NOTE PAGE 2. 
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200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 	 -II • tashington, D. C.  
/ 	

71t, 1 
Dear Mr. Rankin: 	 -' 'C. ' . ' • ' , I • --; 	,-4 "g ra 

, 
. -.a ,.. 	. . ..... 

I have just recently received unconfirmed information T. crl 	. ,• 
alleging Don B. Reynolds, a silver Spring, Maryland, insurance -Agent, 
had made various statements relating to the assassination of the late 	C:"-: : ' • 

President Eennerly. One of the statements attributed to him alleges 	 . . 1.•  

that President Lyndon B. Johnson, as well as Governor Connally of 
 

Texas, -vas  implicated in the assassination. Another statement is  
that I have gathered sufficient evidence to substnntLato•thls charge. 	 • r" 
Immediately upon receipt of this information,- I instructed Reynolds  
be located awl Interviewed to straighten. thin matter out. 	 .: .-•• 

'Enclosed are two copies of the interview of Reynolds 	 , 
conducted c,n 1-21-64, by Agents of this racemes You will note ilsynolds 	 .... 

"i 

C. 	
I .•.'f7F„'. yAk. January 31, 1964 	T 

' 	
.,:.•,.: : 

• .... 	i ..) -..) 	 ' 	::... to-ARE.0 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin  
General Counsel 	 .-. r.... w 	•,.._. 	3,'',.':.• 
The President's Commission 	 . zr 

i. 
	

6' 	4...., 

 In 
assured that 1 have not receiveti any information to implicate President 	• j. t ,...4  , 

A., bat the implication left with him was that Oswald might have had • 
____ calls from Connally. Our Dallas, Texas, Office has checked this 
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ilo:tarable J. Leo ilanlan 

rattar out, and I 1.1:1170 been a0vircd 	roar.i 	Leo IlarvC1 

ntzied at Li:: Young 	Ct 	/...r.saciation °a La 

of Octo:Jer 3-i, 	1.:1..1 not ILLv-s a 
r.o rec,ordr. are r...aintaincd 	 cr.'s 
on long-:;_ifit:-.nce call: 	 are not perz...ittL4-.: to 

out:pinz lon:-dIst.uice 

LztLn:uch as 	latcrvi;:w ;:peallIe^ ha e005 not 

knrw: vho tale: 	and he has na facts v:latno.aver to cui)ort the ' 

ai,ave allegaUon, 	1.kirenu 	no c.:16:t to aL.c...:rtain Lie 

whereaeouts of Governor Conn J;; on Ucto...)cr 2 and 4, 1:1C4. 

The above In bela:; furnished for your lafcri-..ation. 

Eincerel; yours, 

J. Edgar Hoovec 

Iraclosures (2) 

NOTM 	See Rosen to Belmont memo, same caption, same date, 

Rankin is not being advised that this information was 	received 

from the White House in view of the statement appearing in the 

Debeach to Mohr memo dated 1/22/C4, captioned "Don E. r.eynolds, 

Information Regal%linc„,  Case Involving Aszassination of Presidant 

John P. Kennedy, that Walter Jenkins of the White House has indicated 

that the President does not dcniire Pierre Zal.iiiger to know this inforiLation 

was furnished to anyone outsit.e tho White House. 


